From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 7:23 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: Larry@LarryMayArchitect.com

Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2022-0246 - Larry May

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2022-0246
Intervenor Name:
Larry May

Mandate and Objectives:

To ask why we are installing new gas pipelines when we should be moving in the opposite

direction; decommissioning existing pipelines.

The funds for such installations should be re-directed to heat-pump and photovoltaic panel
subsidies, like the more forward thinking Municipalities are already doing.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency

Represented:

none

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Architect.

Governance Structure:



Self-governing.

Representatives:

Larry May
Larry@lLarryMayArchitect.com

Other Contacts:

Frequent Intervenor Form:

OEB Proceedings:

none

Issues:

I am a part of the human race that seems intent on cooking itself.

Policy Interests:

I represent myself.
Hearings:
none

Evidence:

Look out the window and see the smoke.


mailto:Larry@LarryMayArchitect.com

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

I don't intend to coordinate with anybody.

Cost Awards:

no

Language Preference:

English OK. French is rusty.



